LIVONIA

Livonia Public Schools
Facilities and Operations
Date: September 10, 2020
To: Phillip Francis, Director of Operations
From: Harry C. Lau, Administrator of Facilities and Operations
Re: Recommendation to Extend the District Trash Collection for One Year

| am recommending and seeking approval to extend Livonia Public Schools’ contract with
Detroit Disposal for one year from today’s date, September 10, 2020. The reason for this
extension is the bidding atmosphere due to the pandemic is volatile.

Detroit Disposal is agreeable to the extension with a 2% cost of living increase. The price
comparison is listed below.

Container Size Current Price 2020-21 Price
6 yard container $ 8.74 $ 8.92

8 yard container $11.49 $11.72

10 yard container $14.39 $14.68

20 yard open top $250.00 load $255.00 load
30 yard open top $275.00 load $280.00 load
40 yard open top $300.00 load $306.00 load

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

CC: K. Oaks



